
 
 
 

Appeals and Complaints Sub-Committee 
 
 
Date Monday 23 May 2022 

Time 10.00 am 

Venue Committee Room 1A , County Hall, Durham 

 
Business 

 
Part A 

 
1. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the 

discussion of items containing exempt information.   

 
Part B 

 
Items during which it is considered that the meeting will not be open to 

the public (consideration of exempt or confidential information). 

 
2. To consider a Resolution Appeal   

 a) Process  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 b) Resolution Policy  (Pages 5 - 10) 

 c) Appellant's Case  (Pages 11 - 86) 

 d) Service Case  (Pages 87 - 676) 

 
 

Helen Lynch 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
County Hall 
Durham 
13 May 2022 
 
To: The Members of the Appeals and Complaints Sub-

Committee 
 

 Councillors T Duffy, E Peeke and K Shaw 
 

Contact:  Ian Croft Tel: 03000 269702 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 3

Agenda Item 2a



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 5

Agenda Item 2b



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 2c



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

Agenda Item 2d



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 187



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 193



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 195



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 197



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 199



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 213



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 215



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 217



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 219



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 221



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 223



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 227



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 229



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 233



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 251



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 255



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 265



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 279



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 309



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 319



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 325



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 337



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 343



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 345



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 351



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 353



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 355



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 361



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 363



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 369



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 379



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 381



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 401



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 403



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 405



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 409



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 411



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 419



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 421



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 423



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 427



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 429



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 433



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 435



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 439



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 441



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 447



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 453



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 467



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 469



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 471



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 477



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 483



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 487



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 491



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 497



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 509



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 515



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 525



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 527



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 531



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 533



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 539



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 541



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 543



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 551



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 567



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 589



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 593



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 595



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 603



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 609



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 611



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 615



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 623



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 627



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 629



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 631



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 633



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 635



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 637



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 645



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 649



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 653



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 655



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 663



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 667



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 673



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2a Process
	2b Resolution Policy
	2c Appellant's Case
	K McA - Email with email attachments
	K McA - EMail attachment 1
	K McA - EMail attachment 2
	K McA - EMail attachment 3
	K McA - EMail attachment 4
	K McA - Email attachment 5
	K McA - Email attachment  6
	K McA - Email attachment 7
	K McA - Email for 1, 2 and 3
	K McA 1 - Closing Home Letter
	K McA 2  - Proof of Fraud
	K McA 3  - Evidence PPE CM
	K McA - Additional information
	K McA - Additional information attachment

	2d Service Case
	Service - Appendix 1 - DCC Resolution Policy
	Keith McAnaney - resolution investigation report 03.02.22
	Appendix 1 - DCC Resolution Policy
	Appendix 2 - Senior Residential Worker Job Description
	Appendix 3 - Keith McAnaney - 14.12.20 holding letter
	Appendix 4 - Keith McAnaney 21.12.2020 inviting to interview January 21
	Appendix 5 - KMc 120121 informing me as IO
	Appendix 6 - Meeting record form 02.02.21
	Appendix 7 - meeting notes provided by KMc_redacted
	Appendix 8 - Aggression by D - second atachment from KMc_redacted
	Appendix 9 - Third attachment from KMc_redacted
	Appendix 10 - Fourth attachment from KMc_redacted
	Appendix 11 - Evidence email from KMc dated 30.03.21 at 12.33
	Appendix 12 - Statement from DL provided 20.04.21
	Appendix 13 - Letter to TF 17.01.21_redacted
	Appendix 14 - PH email dated 18.10.21
	Appendix 15 - Final - CM Meeting record form for KMc 05.02.21.docx final draft
	Appendix 15a - Additional meeting record form 15.02.21 CM 25.06.21
	Appendix 16 - Meeting record form for DL re KMc24.06.21
	Appendix 17 - Senior Meeting Book 18-20
	Appendix 18 - Staff Meetings book 18-20
	Appendix 19 - LC PRP Info Oct 2017 onwards_redacted
	Appendix 20 - First letter from Ofsted 12.10.20_redacted
	Appendix 21 - DCC response 21.10.20_redacted
	Appendix 22 - Second letter from Ofsted 04.11.20_redacted
	Appendix 23 - Third letter from Ofsted 17.11.20_redacted
	Appendix 25 - Sean Rusk Email re Price issue
	Appendix 26 - email from KMc dated 29.03.21.msg
	Appendix 27 - Photo of ambulance staff and windows
	Appendix 28 - Martin Poole email 04.02.19
	Appendix 29 - email from KMc dated 31.03.21 re further price issues
	Appendix 33 - YJ training record.xls
	Appendix 34 - DCC response 12.11.20_redacted
	Appendix 35 - Third letter from Ofsted 17.11.20_redacted
	Appendix 36 - Staff Rotas May 2020 - October 2020
	Appendix 37 - whatsapp messages
	Appendix 38 - Email from KMc to go with whatsapp messages
	Appendix 39 - JP meeting notes 14.06.21 v2
	Appendix 40 -Tow Law team day
	Appendix 41 - GL meeting record form 09.03.21 re KMc
	Appendix 42 - PPE email from Joanne Walt HR dated 01.03.21
	Appendix 42a - first attachment
	Appendix 42b - second atatchment
	Appendix 42c - Third attachment
	Appendix 42d - Fourth attachment
	Appendix 42e - Fifth attachment
	Appendix 42f - Sixth attachment
	Appendix 42g - Seventh attachment
	Appendix 43 - Tow Law Report on COVID-19 01052020
	Appendix 44 - Email from KMc 24.03.21 regarding cigarettes
	Appendix 45 - Emails between AP and SP regarding cigarette purchase May 2020_redacted
	Appendix 45a - Poster re buying cigarettes for children
	Appendix 46 - Email to Director dated 19.11.20
	Appendix 46a - attachment to email dated 19.11.20
	Appendix 47 - Second email to Director dated 20.11.20
	Appendix 48 - SP Final meeting record form 08.06.21
	Appendix 49 - SF meeting record form dated 13.07.21
	Appendix 50 - First letter from Ofsted 12.10.20_redacted
	Appendix 51 - DCC response 21.10.20_redacted
	Appendix 52 - Second letter from Ofsted 04.11.20_redacted
	Appendix 53 - DCC response 12.11.20_redacted
	Appendix 54 - Third letter from Ofsted 17.11.20_redacted
	Appendix 55 - Confirmation no petty cash receips from admin
	Appendix 56 - Duty Manager on call protocol
	Appendix 57 - Final IE meeting record form 20.01.22
	Appendix 58 - Keith McAnaney letter re GL email 16.02.21
	Appendix 59 - unsung heroes post from GL.msg_redacted
	Appendix 60 - The Personal Use of Social Media Policy v 1.5 July 2020
	Appendix 61 - Final - KMc - Summary for final meeting
	Appendix 62 - Childrens Home VA Report 4
	Appendix 64 - YH payment as residential worker
	Appendix 65 - Price issue raised
	Appendix 66 - SR meeting record form 12.01.2022
	Appendix 67 - Sean Rusk Email re Price issue
	Appendix 68 - Email showing David Gray forwarded Price issue to Claire M
	Appendix 69 - issues raised by KMc after final interview
	Appendix 69a - additional issues raised by KMc after final interview
	Appendix 70 - confirmation all evidence has been provided by KMc
	Appendix 71 - Email in relation to D from Kim Tennent dated 26.05.20
	Appendix 72 - Email from KMc 28.10.21 re DM placement
	Appendix 72a - First attachment to Appendix 72_redacted
	Appendix 72b - Second attachment to Appendix 72_redacted
	Appendix 73 - Email from KMc dated 28.10.21 re Ofsted notice
	Appendix 73a - Ofsted evidence provided 28.10..21
	Appendix 74 - Email from KMc dated 27.10.21
	Appendix 74a - Full staff meeting notes as per Appendix 74
	Appendix 76 - Edge of Care Recruitment drvies
	Service - Appendix 3 - Final outcome letter KMc
	Service - Appendix 4 - Appeal form - KMcA
	Service - Appendix 5 - Emails dated 10 March 2022
	Service - Appendix 6 - Royal Mail Tracking


